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Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] NPR query
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 at 10:37:34 PM Israel Standard Time
From:
To: Daniel Estrin

Daniel,
 
On background as a Defense Official.
This is the first report we have received of possible civilian casualYes. IniYal reports are that the white van at
the scene of the Baghdadi raid had fired on U.S. helicopters parYcipaYng in the raid. Surveillance footage will
be reviewed to determine if an invesYgaYon needs to be opened based upon this addiYonal informaYon.

From: Daniel Estrin <DEstrin@npr.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:48 AM
To:
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] NPR query
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for the reply. I received the response below from CENTCOM that didn’t address the specific
allegaYon I am looking into, of civilian deaths and injuries. Is there someone I can speak with who can
address the specifics, and if an invesYgaYon is being opened?
 
Thanks, Daniel
 
CoaliYon strikes against ISIS are carried out with meYculous, deliberate planning and
include detailed intelligence from mulYple sources. We take all allegaYons of civilian
casualYes seriously, and we consider new informaYon when it becomes available to
ensure a thorough and conYnuous review process.
Where possible and when appropriate, The U.S. Government delivers solaYa
(condolence) payments to families of civilians who we determine may have been
inadvertently killed or injured by U.S. forces while we are engaged with enemy forces.
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